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Lawsonia A. M. E. Zion Church was located in Piney Neck. The
site was donated, on Feb. 10, 1896, by Thomas B. Riggin. It has since be
defunct.
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Antioch A. M. E. Church is located one-half mile north of Franks
was established in 1856 when the old church of the Antioch Methodj;
congregation, was purchased and occupied. They took title to the pro
Aug. 4, 1857, upon payment of $70.00. On Feb. 28, 1890, one acre
forming the present church site, was purchased from Millard F. Mur,
new church was built. The old church was sold and moved to a it
Highway below Frankford where it is now used as a dwelling. There
campmeeting ground beside the church where enthusiastic annual meet]
are held. Electric lighting has replaced the old fire-stands. On Sun. moml'n ;
Aug. 15, 1943, fire of undetermined origin broke out in one of the Cottam
Whipped by a high wind, the fire spread to other cottages and to the Chuge
In spite of the efforts of six fire companies(_‘,,t}\le church and ten cottages v:t'
completely destroyed. ~ . “

A new building was erected and was occupied in the early summe
1946. The corner-stone was laid on July 26, 1946 by the Rev. G. M. pysye
the pastor. The church was dedicated in the fall of 1946.

Frankford Presbyterian Church was organized in 1875, when meet
were held in the schoolhouse. Land on Reed St. was purchased on Mar
1880, from John T. Reed. The church was built in 1880. It was arrange.
hold the dedication services on Oct. 30, 1881. The church was incorporated
Sept. 11, 1894. Land on Thatcher St. was purchased on Mar. 23, 1904, ¢
Mary A. Long. i
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Frankford Methodist Church (M.E.) was originally located in a
about one-quarter mile n. e. of the John M. Clayton School on land now ow
by Everett Long.

This site was purchased on Apr. 10, 1819, from Joshua Robinson at
of $14.371/4. The trustees were Arthur Williams, David Hazzard, Stephen
John Hazzard and Percy Pool. The lot measured 78 sq. poles and was par
large tract known as “Security.” The trustees agreed to erect an M. E. c
immediately which they did. This church was known as "Old Zion" a
“Antioch.” The church was incorporated as “Antioch” on Mar. 4, 1820
road upon which the church faced took the name of Antioch Road.

. When it was decided to build a new church in Frankford, the old
property was sold to a negro congregation who took the name
A. M. E. Church.” " ' ~

The church site, in Frankford, was purchased on Nov. 20, 18
Jonathan Carey. The corner-stone of the new church was laid on Aug. 2!
When the new church was completed, it was named the “Frankfo
Church.” In 1880, extensive repairs were made and the spire was &
tional land was purchased on June 27, 1881, from Jos. S.. Carey. Rep
made in 1901, and, in 1916, an ell containing a Sunday School room ¥
There is a graveyard beside the church. The earliest legible tombston
tion is dated 1868.

The Church of God at Frankford was organized in May, 1940
meet in Odd Fellows’ Hall.

Grace P. E. Chapel, at Baltimore Mills, was located threi'iq,tu
mile north of Omar close to Lamb’s Woods. This chapel was
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